Hi Mary,

I just spoke with the engineer we have contracted to do the traffic control
plan. He should have it done by Tuesday or Wednesday. We are short on
time, so if a verbal approval from Lt. Drawbaugh would be sufficient to get us
on the April 15" agenda that would be a great help. Thank you in advance
for your time.

Best, Emily

Emily Walter

Program Manager

Shoes for Austin

512.479.SHOE (7463)

Join us May 3rd for the FOX 7 SHOES 4 KIDS 5K. Register Today!

From: Mary Clark [mailto:mclark@wilco.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 10:59 AM
To: Emily Walter

Subject: RE: SHOES 4 KIDS 5K

Emily,

Please let me know when you have completed the traffic control plan. Upon completion please
send me a copy. If you have it done by noon tomorrow | can get it on the agenda for April 15", If
not | will shoot for April 22" Itis normally our policy to wait until the city has approved the
various closures, however in this circumstance | will get verbal approval from Lt. Drawbaugh.
Kind Regards,

Mary Clark

Executive Assistant to the Commissioner
Williamson County, Pct. 1

400 West Main, Ste. 216

Round Rock, TX 78664

(512) 733-5380 phone

(512) 733-5384 fax

mclark@wilco.org

From: Emily Walter [mailto:emily@shoesforaustin.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 10:54 AM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: RE: SHOES 4 KIDS 5K

Hi Mary,

I just received your voice message. My contact at the City of Round Rock is
Lieutenant Bob Drawbaugh. From what | understand, our application is currently
pending approval and is contingent upon the permission to use CR 172 and
presenting an engineering traffic control plan. The latter is currently underway.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any other questions.

Best, Emily

Emily Walter

Program Manager

Shoes for Austin

512.479.SHOE (7463)

Join us May 3rd for the FOX 7 SHOES 4 KIDS 5K. Register Today!


http://www.shoesforaustin.org/news_room.htm
mailto:mclark@wilco.org
http://www.shoesforaustin.org/news_room.htm

From: Mary Clark [mailto:mclark@wilco.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 9:51 AM
To: Emily Walter

Subject: RE: SHOES 4 KIDS 5K

Hi Emily,
Can you please tell me if the other road closures have been approved by the City of Round
Rock. Who is your contact over there?

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
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 2:55 PM

To: Mary Clark

Subject: SHOES 4 KIDS 5K

Thank you so much for talking with me. Please find attached the map of the race
course. The section of CR 172 used is between Hesters Crossing and Chisholm
Valley Rd (approximately .3 miles). The FOX 7 SHOES 4 KIDS 5K will be held
Saturday, May 3 and begin at 8 a.m. The last runner/ walker usually completes this
section of the route within 30 minutes. We are requesting the use of the road
between 8:00 a.m. and 8:30 a.m. Thank you in advance for your time.

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
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